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June 21, 2016
Addendum 3 To

RFP Advertising Agency of Record 
dated June 6, 2016
Questions have been raised during the Pre-Proposal meeting held on June 15, 2016 for the University's RFP for Advertising Agency of Record for the Department of Marketing and Communications.  A summary of the questions asked and the University's responses are as follows:

Question

Regarding:  IV. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS AND GUIDELINES document, section AA Prevailing Wage Rates, paragraph 2, states “Individually contracted labor commonly referred to as “1099 Workers” are not acceptable for work related to this project.”  Use of freelance contractors is standard operating procedure in the advertising and marketing industry. Does this WSU policy apply to the Agency of Record vendor?  

Answer

The inclusion of the Prevailing Wage Rate Clause in Section IV, item AA, was an oversight on Wayne State University’s part, and should have been marked “Not Applicable”.  Vendors should disregard references to Prevailing Wage Rates, which pertain to construction or construction like services.
Question

RFP Questions and Deliverables, "Key partners and biographies of those individuals.” Can you be more specific about what is meant by “Key partners”?

Answer

We’re looking for introductions to the leader of your organization. If you intend to partner with other service organizations to service the needs of WSU’s business on an ongoing basis (e.g. media planning) please include bios for the recommended partner organization.

Question

Regarding the 11 point font requirement – We understand this applies to the required documents, questions, and schedules.  Is it possible to have leniency on the optional materials? For example, we have graphic elements with call outs/explanations that have slightly smaller font than 11 point. Is this acceptable?

Answer

Yes
Question

On page 9 of the RFP document, it states that “Agency will provide 2-3 concepts for initial review…” Our understanding is that these 2-3 concepts will only be required of the Agency that is awarded the contract, not of the bidders. Is this accurate?
Answer

Yes. The concepts would be expected as part of the agency contract.

Question

Can you let me know how much enrollment is up year over year? Looking for 2015 specifically.
Answer
All enrollment data can be sourced through the university factbook. The current factbook is available at wayne.edu/facts/2016

Question

Do you have a percentage for the rate of increase for event participation?
Answer

The spring 2016 open house had a decrease of 20% in RSVP’s and attendance. We’re reviewing the timing of the event for 2017 to remove conflicts with the school vacations to help event participation. 

Question

Since the University has expanded advertising out of the Detroit DMA for the past two years - do you have any stats on increased student enrollment outside of the DMA?
Answer

Student enrollment data can be sourced through the factbook. Since 2014 web traffic to wayne.edu from Michigan is up 4%, sessions from Detroit, Ann Arbor, Grand Rapids, Flint, Traverse City and Lansing have all increased.

Question

Do you have any increase on social media stats?
Answer
A few social media points: Twitter followers have increased by 8,100; facebook likes have increased by 8,400 and YouTube time watched has increased by 21%. 

Question

Do you have updated stats on alumni?
Answer
Wayne State University has 260,000 alumni, 75% live in Michigan.

Question

Do you have an updated dollar amount for fund raising?
Answer
The comprehensive fundraising details can be viewed at http://pivotalmoments.wayne.edu/campaign . This campaign is managed by the Division of Development and Alumni Affairs. Creative to support this campaign is not included in this RFP process. 

Should you have any questions or concerns about this Addendum or on any other aspects of the Request for Proposal, please send them by email to Valerie Kreher, Senior Buyer, Email; rfpteam2@wayne.edu and to Kenneth Doherty, Assistant Vice President, Email; ken-doherty@wayne.edu@wayne.edu.  Copy both Valerie Kreher and Kenneth Doherty on all E-Mail questions.  
Thank you,

Valerie Kreher 
Senior Buyer
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